September 19, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Jonathan G. Rowley, Project Manager /RA by JGolla for/
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF JUNE 18-20, 2013, CLOSED MEETING WITH
AREVA NP, INC. (AREVA) TO DISCUSS FUEL PERFORMANCE
(TAC NO. MF1947)

On June 18-20, 2013, a closed meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) staff and representatives of AREVA at the NRC headquarters campus to
discuss proprietary information regarding AREVA fuel performance and future plans.

The topics of discussion were Pressurized Water Reactor (PWR) Methods Issues and Mixed
Oxide Fuel status, AREVA Codes and Methods Development, Fuel Fragmentation and
Dispersal During Loss of Coolant Accidents, Hydrogen Pick-up of Zircaloy-2, Boiling Water
Reactor (BWR) Fuel and Channel Designs, PWR and BWR Operating Experience and Fuel
Exams, PWR and BWR Core Engineering Methods, PWR Fuel Designs, AREVA Pellet
Cladding Interaction, PWR Safety Analysis Engineering Issue, current and future Topical Report
submittal schedules, and general licensing topics.

The list of attendees is enclosed. Meeting slides can be found at Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System Accession No. ML13240A224.
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Bert Dunn AREVA
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